
%RDUG�RI�$GYLVRUV $JHQGD
%UHH]H�,QQ�0RWHO

:HGQHVGD\��2FWREHU��������� � �����30

$� &DOO�WR�2UGHU
%� $SSURYH�$JHQGD
&� 0LVVLRQ�&RQQHFW ² 1HZ�&RPPXQLW\�6XLWHV�SURJUDP �GRQDWLRQV� ODXQFKHG���7UDLQLQJ�LQ�

2FWREHU���1HZ�SDVVZRUGV�ZLOO�EH�QHHGHG�
'� %XVLQHVV�6HVVLRQ

x $SSURYH�6HSWHPEHU��������� PLQXWHV
x 'RQDWLRQV�7UHDVXUHU·V�5HSRUW³0HORG\

� 3&*�WKDQN�\RXV
� &KHFN�RXW�6&)·V�QHZ�GRQDWLRQ�SDJH

x 7HDP�5HSRUWV
,� *UDQW�7HDP�8SGDWH³3DWW\
D� 0LQL�JUDQWV ²

�� ,URQ�0RXQWDLQ�))$
�� 6HZDUG�6RQLFV�06�%DVNHWEDOO�/HDJXH
�� $.�6HD/LIH�&HQWHU�² +ROLGD\�3DUW\
�� $.�6HD/LIH�&HQWHU�² 6PDOO�)U\V

E���/RZHOO�3RLQW�)LUH�'HSDUWPHQW
F��$&)�%DVLF�1HHGV�*UDQW������� "

� )RRG�%DQN��6HQLRU�&HQWHU�IRRG 	�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ SURJUDPV��6HZDUG�
0LQLVWHULDO�$VVRFLDWLRQ PHGLFDWLRQV�SURJUDP��,QGHSHQGHQW�/LYLQJ�&HQWHU�WD[L�
YRXFKHUV���

G�������*UDQW�&\FOH�² -DQXDU\����)HEUXDU\������-DQXDU\���DQQRXQFHPHQW�DQG�
1RQSURILW�*DWKHULQJ�� -DQXDU\������%URZQ�%DJ�GLVFXVVLRQ�² +RZ�WR�UXQ�DQG�HIILFLHQW�
ERDUG�PHHWLQJ��VSHDNHU�&LQG\�(FNOXQG��DOO�7%'��
,,���([HFXWLYH�7HDP ².LP

� �4�$IILOLDWH�PHHWLQJ $&)�KDV�GHILQHG�WKH�UROHV�DQG�GXWLHV�RI�
$&)�$IILOLDWHV��3URJUDP�0DQDJHUV���'RFXPHQWV�LQ�SDFNHW�

,,,���)XQGUDLVLQJ�'HYHORSPHQW�7HDP
)DOO�)ULHQGUDLVHU�² &UXLVH�RQ�WKH�'XWFK�+DUERU � 5REELH
E� /HJDF\�*LYLQJ�LV�QH[W � �����DYDLODEOH�IRU�WUDLQLQJ�HYHQW� �4�����

.LP�5HLHUVRQ 3UHVLGHQW
3DWULFLD�/LQYLOOH 9LFH�3UHVLGHQW
3K\OOLV�6KRHPDNHU 6HFUHWDU\
0HORG\�+DWFK 7UHDVXUHU
5RGJHU�3DLQWHU $GYLVRU
0DUN�.DQVWHLQHU $GYLVRU
.DWLH�&RUQZHOO $GYLVRU
5\DQ�)LVKHU $GYLVRU
5REELH�+XHWW $GYLVRU
9LUJLQLD�$OOHQ $GYLVRU
7HNOD�6HDYH\ $GYLVRU
$P\�+DQNLQV 3URJUDP�0DQDJHU



,9���&RPPXQLW\�2XWUHDFK�7HDP
� :LQWHU�1HZVOHWWHU�LV�LQ�WKH�ZRUNV��JUDQW�KLJKOLJKWV�������3&*�F\FOH VWDUWV�
������

9���3URJUDP�0DQDJHU�5HSRUW ² $P\

(� &DOHQGDU�+ROLGD\�*DWKHULQJ � 0HORG\�RIIHUHG�KHU�KRPH�DJDLQ��GDWH"
)� 1DW·O�3KLODQWKURS\�'D\�1RY� ���² JRRG�WLPH�WR�GR�ZULWH�SHUVRQDO�WKDQN�\RXV WR�UHJXODU�

GRQRUV�DQG�IXQG�KROGHUV�
*� *LYLQJ�7XHVGD\�'HFHPEHU�� ² WHDP�XS�ZLWK�ORFDO�FRIIHH�KRXVHV�DJDLQ�
+� 2WKHU�%XVLQHVV
,� &RPPHQWV
-���� $GMRXUQ

1H[W�0HHWLQJ�'DWH�1RYHPEHU�����������%UHH]H�,QQ�0RWHO



 

 
Board of Advisors Draft 

Meeting Minutes  

Moose Pass Library 
Wednesday, September 18, 2019 - 6:00 PM 

 

Kim Reierson President  
Patricia Linville Vice President  
Phyllis Shoemaker Secretary  
Melody Hatch Treasurer  
Rodger Painter Advisor  
Mark Kansteiner Advisor  
David Paperman Advisor  
Katie Cornwell Advisor  X 

Ryan Fisher Advisor  
Robbie Huett Advisor  
Virginia (Ginger) 
Allen 

Advisor  

Amy Hankins Program Manager  
 

Documents sent out in board packet prior to meeting: Agenda, Draft August 21, 2019 minutes, 
SCF Strategic Plan & SCF Metric Dashboard, Program Manager’s September Report. 

 
Tekla Seavey attended the meeting as a guest. 

 
A. Call to Order – 6:03 PM 
B. Approve Agenda – Rodger moved to approve the agenda as presented. Mark seconded the 

motion. PASSED. 
C. Mission Connect – Kim welcomed Tekla as a guest to the meeting and Ginger as a new 

board member, approved by email vote. Phyllis moved to formally approve Ginger as an 
SCF Advisor. Rodger seconded the motion. PASSED. 
Kim reported that Katie Cornwell has resigned from the board. She may be interested in 
reapplying in the future when things in her life calm down. Ginger agreed to join the 
Development Team to replace Katie. 

D. Business Session 

 Approve August 21, 2019 minutes – Mark moved to approve the August 21, 2019 
minutes as written. Rodger seconded the motion. PASSED. 

 Donations/Treasurer’s Report—Melody: See written report provided. 

Melody will be gone for the next 2 ½ weeks. Patty will check the mail and cover 

for her. ASF said they would take care of the September credit card statement 

from Wells Fargo. 

Melody reported that Katie gave her a check today from the Seward Prevention 
Coalition for the unspent grant SCF awarded to the Ice Rink Group. The board 
would like to know if these funds were actually returned to SPC or if they came 
out of the SPC budget. 



Kim reported that there is a possibility SCF will be receiving other unspent grant 
funds from the Boys and Girls Club. This could be approximately $1400 from two 
previous grants.  
Dave reported that ACF contacted him as a Seward Arts Council member 
regarding an uncashed check for a grant awarded for the Charlie Brown 
production. Port City Players completed the production the grant was intended for 
and submitted a grant report but never cashed the check. ACF will send a 
replacement check to reimburse Seward Arts Council. 
This illustrates the point that ACF sometimes contacts local non-profit 
organizations about issues with grants or reports without notifying SCF.  
Amy suggested non-profit management of funds might be a good topic for a 
future Brown Bag Lunch. 
 

 Team Reports 

I. Grant Team Update—Patty 
a. Mini grants – 

1. Mural Installation – Seward Arts Council: Patty has talked with Jennifer 
about this application and reported that it is to reinstall a mural which 
was taken down from the former Masonic Lodge building onto the 
Ukanuzit building. After discussion the board declined to fund this at this 
time. Patty will encourage them to reapply for a mini grant of $1000 in 
the spring with a more detailed budget or to apply for a major grant 
during the next grant cycle. 

2. Seward Elementary Art Program – Seward Elementary School: Robbie 
voiced concern about setting a precedent and getting more applications 
from teachers for individual class projects than we can handle. Patty has 
talked with Tara who said she would try to accommodate students from 
other classes who may want to participate in the art classes. After 
discussion Ryan moved SCF fund this application for $527.25. Patty 
seconded the motion. PASSED. 

3. Culture and Music Residency – Seward PTSA: The board liked the fact 
that this group has raised other funds and is collaborating with other 
groups in the community. After discussion Mark moved to fund this 
application for $1,000. Melody seconded the motion. PASSED. 

b. ACF Basic Needs Grant $5,000 – Amy: ACF is offering affiliates $5,000 to 
grant for basic needs in the community. This can be split among any 
number of organizations. Advisors are encouraged to think about needs in 
the community and bring ideas to the next meeting. It will be put on a 
future agenda. 

II. Executive Team – Kim 
- Filling positions for 2020: Kim would like to add at least three new 
advisors by the end of the year since three advisors are terming out and 
will be leaving the board. She has received indications of interest from 
Tekla, Marc Swanson, Cathy LeCompt and Shannon Wolf. 
Ginger suggested looking at past board members who could provide 
historical knowledge. Patty will look for a list she thinks she has put 
together in the past. 
The following executive positions will need to be filled:  
Recorder (Mark has volunteered) 
Treasurer (could possibly split between two people who would cover for 
each other when one is out of town – need to fill soon so Melody can 



help train) 
Grant Lead/Vice President – could be the same or two different people 
Kim is willing to continue as President one more year but would give up 
the position if someone else wanted to do that job. 
Ginger suggested adding Board Development to the next meeting agenda. 
The board agreed that Dave would be a good candidate for the VP/Grant 
Lead position. Kim will be contacting advisors about taking on one of 
these positions. 
 

III. Fundraising/Development Team – Kim 
a. Fall Friendraiser – Cruise on the Dutch Harbor: Scheduled for 11 am – 2 

pm on Saturday, September 21. Zudy’s will cater. SCF has 18 confirmed 
attendees and two more possible. If weather is bad boat will stay at dock. 
Amy, Kim, Mark and Robbie will attend as SCF advisors. Kim will talk 
about SCF. Tara will speak as a grant recipient and donor. 
Kim reminded the board that anyone can host a “friend-raiser” event. It 
can be for as many people as you want – just a couple or lots. 

b. Brown Bag Lunch Series: There were 22 people at the hour long lunch 
session and 15 at the 2 hour long afternoon session. Chelli Skoog 
covered assessing the health of an organization and budgeting for non-
profits.  
Nancy Anderson wants to do a workshop on Legacy Giving which might 
be a good topic for a future Brown Bag Lunch. 
 

IV. Community Outreach Team – Kim: The newsletter has been sent. SCF will 
also do an “end of year” newsletter – shorter that the one just sent but it will 
include a donation envelope. Team will meet at 9:30 am Friday, September 20. 
 

V. Program Manager Report – Amy: See written report sent with board packet. 
Amy is willing to work with any advisor on donor development and welcomes 
new ideas.  
ACF is implementing a new software system for grants management. Training 
will start next month. 
Amy is happy with sharing the Greenvelope program with ACF. She is will to 
provide training in its use for anyone who wishes.  
 

E. Other Business – Calendar/October meeting/Board Potluck: A poll was taken of advisors 
and it was found that there will be enough for a quorum for the October meeting. It will 
be at Breeze Inn on October 16. Advisors who will not be able to attend are encouraged to 
complete the on-line evaluation for October mini-grant applications. 
The board pot-luck was cancelled due to members not available to attend. It was suggested 
that spring may be a better time for this event. 
Patty went to the Providence Board meeting that was held in Seward this week. There was 
a discussion about what makes a healthy community and what are major issues in Seward. 
One mentioned was lack of access to affordable day care. This year Providence will be 
granting over $200,000 for wellness in Seward and $145,000 for behavioral health. She and 
others wonder what impact these investments have had over the years. 
 

F. Comments: 
Patty – I would like to know if anyone has heard anything re: Paul Ruppel lately. (Other 
advisors reported he is in San Francisco with his boat.) 



Melody – I’m willing to host the SCF Christmas party if the board would like me to. (The 
board said “Yes!”) 
Ginger – Wells Fargo Corporate office does not fund endowments, but the local bank 
may. I will check with them. 
Mark – The Alaska Railroad also does not fund endowments. Thank you for coming, 
Tekla, and to the Moose Pass Library for hosting the meeting. There is an election coming 
up on October 1st so I’m reminding everyone to vote. 
Ryan – Thanks for coming, Tekla. I like the two mini-grants we funded tonight. 
Robbie – Thank you for coming, Tekla. Board should think about how SCF can use the 
$9,000 returned to the SCF grant budget. 
Tekla – Right now I have more questions than comments! (Kim will send Tekla 
information and the application packet.) 
Phyllis – Thank you for coming, Tekla. Thanks to Rodger for hosting the meeting in 
Moose Pass. 
Kim – Thank you for coming, Tekla, and to Ryan for bringing her. We had good 
discussions tonight. We are a working board so everyone is on at least one team which 
have separate meetings, usually not more than one a month unless there is a special event 
coming up. We all share in the work of SCF. Thank you to Rodger for hosting us. I hope 
everyone has safe travels. 
Rodger – It’s nice to see some younger faces at the table. 
Amy – When looking at SCF statistics I saw that last year we had over 200 donors while 
this year we only have 71 so far. It would be good to do some comparisons at the end of 
the year. 
 

J. Adjourn: 7:40 pm 
 
 

Next Meeting Date: October 16, 2019, Breeze Inn Motel 



6&)�*2$/6�72�$&+,(9(�5$608621�0$7&+
)XQGUDLVLQJ�*RDOV��>$33529('�%<�6&)�$'9,625<�%2$5'�21��������@ 5HVXOWV�� (QGRZPHQW 2SHUDWLQJ �����(QGRZHG�IXQGV� ����������ZLWK�5ROORYHU
������5DLVH���������IRU�HQGRZHG�JLIWV�DQG�UDLVH����.�IRU�RSHUDWLQJ�HQGRZPHQW ����������� ����������� 2SHUDWLQJ�IXQGV���������IRU�5DVPXVRQ�0DWFK�
������5DLVH���������IRU�HQGRZHG�JLIWV�DQG�UDLVH����.�IRU�RSHUDWLQJ�HQGRZPHQW ����������� ������������ 3LFN&OLFN*LYH�$PRXQW�WR�EH�DQQRXQFHG�������WR������
������5DLVH���������IRU�HQGRZHG�JLIWV�DQG�UDLVH����.�IRU�RSHUDWLQJ�HQGRZPHQW ������������ �����������
������5DLVH���������IRU�HQGRZHG�JLIWV�DQG�UDLVH����.�IRU�RSHUDWLQJ�HQGRZPHQW ������������
7RWDO�5DLVHG�����������IRU�(QGRZHG�*LIWV�DQG���������IRU�RSHUDWLQJ�(QGRZPHQW

$FWLRQ�3ODQ�
���6&)�ZLOO�ZRUN�ZLWK�ORFDO�EXVLQHVVHV�XWLOL]LQJ�PDWFKLQJ�FKDOOHQJH�IURP�5DVPXVRQ�WR�FUHDWH�HPSOR\HH�JLYLQJ�SURJUDPV�DQG�HQFRXUDJH�GRQDWLRQV�IURP�RZQHU�RSHUDWRUV�
���6&)�ZLOO�LQFUHDVH�3LFN�&OLFN�*LYH�GRQDWLRQV�E\�DGYHUWLVLQJ�GXULQJ�3)'�DSSOLFDWLRQ�VHDVRQ���
���6&)�ZLOO�LQFUHDVH�RXWUHDFK�HIIRUWV�DQG�LQYHVW�PRUH�LQ�JHQHUDO�SXEOLF�UHODWLRQV��DQQRXQFLQJ�WKH�FKDOOHQJH�PDWFK�IURP�5DVPXVRQ�DQG�VHHNLQJ�QHZ�GRQRUV��

&855(17�6&)�)81'�6800$5<

)XQG�1DPH� )XQG�%DODQFH ���� ���� ���� �����*RDO� 9DULDQFH� )XQGV�5DLVHG 7DUJHW�

(QGRZHG�)XQGV��0DWFK�(OLJLEOH�� ���������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������ �������� ��������
&LW\�RI�6HZDUG�8QUHVWULFWHG�)XQG ������ ���� ��� ���� ����

'LHWHU�)DPLO\�(QGRZPHQW�)XQG�IRU�WKH�3UHYHQWLRQ�RI�'RPHVWLF�9LROHQFH�DQG�7HHQ�
6XLFLGH ������� ������� ������� �� �������
)UDQN�'LHFNJUDHII�0HPRULDO�)XQG�IRU�6HZDUG�6HQLRUV ������� �� ��
.DDQWD�&RPPXQLW\�)XQG�IRU�WKH�%HDXWLILFDWLRQ�RI�6HZDUG �������� �� ��
/DUVRQ�)DPLO\�)XQG ������� ���� ���� �� ������
0DUJDUHW�$��$QGHUVRQ�)XQG ������� ���� ���� �� ����

3DXO�DQG�6KDURQ�5XSSOH�)XQG ������� ������ ���� ���� ������
6HZDUG�&RPPXQLW\�)RXQGDWLRQ�)XQG ���������� ������� ������� ������ �������
6HZDUG�:HOOQHVV�)XQG ������� ���� ����

5ROO�2YHU�IURP�3UHYLRXV�<HDU�V� ������� �������

2SHUDWLQJ�(QGRZPHQW ������� ������� ������ ������� ������� �������� ������� �������
6HZDUG�&RPPXQLW\�)RXQGDWLRQ�2SHUDWLQJ�(QGRZPHQW�)XQG ������� ������� ������ ������� ������� ������� �������

1RQ�HQGRZHG�)XQGV��1RW�0DWFK�(OLJLEOH� ������� ������� ������� ������ �� �� ������� ��
6HZDUG�$IILOLDWH�2SHUDWLQJ�)XQG ������� ������ ������� ������ �������
6HZDUG�,QWHUQDWLRQDO�)ULHQGVKLS�$VVRF��6LVWHU�&LW\�([FKDQJH�)XQG ������ ������ �� �� �������

*UDQG�7RWDO ���������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ���� �������� ��������

1RWH��7KLV�DPRXQW�LV�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKH�)XQG�%DODQFH�IRU�6&)�)XQG��EXW�QRW�HOLJOLEOH�IRU�WKH�PDWFK� ������� ������� �������
1RWH��7KLV�DPRXQW�LV�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKH�)XQG�%DODQFH�RI�6&)�2SHUDWLQJ�(QGRZPHQW��EXW�QRW�PDWFK�HOLJLEOH� ������� ������
��0XVW�PHHW�DQQXDO�JRDO�IRU�QRQ�RSHUDWLQJ�IXQGV�LQ�RUGHU�WR�UHFHLYH�PDWFKLQJ�IXQGV
��$Q\�DPRXQW�UDLVHG�DERYH�WKH�DQQXDO�JRDO�ZLOO�UROO�RYHU�WRZDUGV�WKH�QH[W�\HDU
V�PDWFK

*UDQG�7RWDO

��7KH�PDWFK�WR�6&)·V�(QGRZPHQW�)XQG�LV�D�����PDWFK�RI�XS�WR����������DQG�LV�RQO\�DYDLODEOH�-DQXDU\����������'HFHPEHU������������$�ERQXV�RI�����PDWFK�RI���������LV�DYDLODEOH�DIWHU�WKH����������PDWFK�LV�UDLVHG��WKH�$IILOLDWH�
$GYLVRU\�%RDUG�PD\�GHFLGH�KRZ�EHVW�WR�XWLOL]H�WKH�DGGLWLRQDO���������PDWFK�IXQGV��

&XUUHQW�<HDU



������0LQL�*UDQW�7UDFNLQJ�5HSRUW XSGDWHG���
����������

6800$5<
2ULJLQDO�$OORFDWLRQ�� ������� 7RWDO��5HTXHVWHG� ΨϮϬ͕Ϯϱϱ

����������$GMXVWHG�$OORFDWLRQ� �������
%DODQFH� ������ 7RWDO�*UDQWHG� ΨϭϬ͕ϮϳϬ

�$OORFDWLRQ�LQFOXGHV�UROORYHU�DPRXQW�QRW�XVHG�LQ��������������DQG�XQXVHG�DPRXQW�IURP�0DMRU�*UDQW�&\FOH����������
�������������������������������2ULJLQDO�DOORFDWLRQ�LV�RII���7KH�DPRXQW�KDV�EHHQ�DGMXVWHG�
'(7$,/
2UJDQL]DWLRQ 3URMHFW ��5HTXHVWHG ��*UDQWHG 'DWH�5HYLHZHG
6HZDUG�$UWV�&RXQFLO 6NLS�DQG�0DULH�)OHWFKHU�0RYLH�6HULHV��(DUQ�D�7LFNHW� ���������������������� �������������������� ����������
%XQQHOO�6WUHHW�$UWV�&HQWHU 6HZDUG�$UWLVW�LQ�6FKRROV�VSRQVRUHG�E\�%XQQHOO�6WUHHW�$UWV�&HQWHU� ���������������������� �������������������� ����������
6HZDUG�376$ 0LVVRXOD�&KLOGUHQ
V�7KHDWHU�5HVLGHQF\ ���������������������� �������������������� ����������
5HVXUUHFWLRQ�/XWKHUDQ�&KXUFK &RPPXQLW\�&KULVWPDV�7UHH ����������������������� ��������������������� ���������
+RSHFDP��,QF *LYH�+RSH��*HW�&RQQHFWHG���$ODVND ���������������������� ��������������������� ���������
626�3HWV 5RDG�7ULS�IRU�&DWV�DQG�'RJV ����������������������� �������������������� ���������
5HVXUUHFWLRQ�%D\�+LVWRULFDO�6RFLHW\ 6HZDUG�&RPPXQLW\�/LEUDU\�0XVHXP�([KLELW�8SJUDGH�6SULQJ����� ���������������������� �������������������� ���������
0DUDWKRQ�:UHVWOLQJ�&OXE 3XUFKDVH�D�&HUWLILHG�:HLJK�,Q�6FDOH ����������������������� �������������������� ���������
.HQDL�0RXQWDLQV�3XEOLF�0HGLD��,QF� .030�/HJDO�&RXQVHO ���������������������� ��������������������� ���������
1R�$SULO�0LQL�*UDQWV �����������������������
,QVSLULQJ�*LUOV�([SHGLWLRQV *XHVV�WKH�$PRXQW�:LQQHU�IURP�*UDQW�$QQRXQFHPHQW�/XQFKHRQ ���������������������� �������������������� ���������
6HZDUG�/LWWOH�/HDJXH %DWV ���������������������� �������������������� ���������
.HQDL�:DWHUVKHG�)RUXP :HHG�3XOOLQJ ����������������������� �������������������� ���������
6HZDUG�3ULGH�$OOLDQFH 3ULGH�(YHQW���%%4 ���������������������� �������������������� ���������
1R�-XQH�0LQL�*UDQWV �����������������������
6HD9LHZ�&RPPXQLW\�6HUYLFHV &35�)LUVW�$LG�6NLOOV�,QVWXFWRU�(TXLSPHQW ����������������������� �������������������� ���������
6HD9LHZ�&RPPXQLW\�6HUYLFHV 7KHUDSHXWLF�6HOI�&DUH ���������������������� ��������������������� ���������
1R�$XJXVW�0LQL�*UDQWV
�6HZDUG�$UWV�&RXQFLO ��2XU�)ODJ�)OLHV�LQ�:DVKLQJWRQ��0XUDO�LQVWDOODWLRQ� ���������������������� ��������������������� ���������
6HZDUG�376$ �2NDLGMD�$IURVR�*KDQDLDQ�&XOWXUH�DQG�0XVLF�5HVLGHQF\ ���������������������� �������������������� ���������
6HZDUG�(OHPHQWDU\�6FKRRO �6HZDUG�(OHPHQWDU\�$UW�3URJUDP ����������������������� �������������������� ���������,URQ��0RXQWDLQ�))$��ILVFDO�VSRQVRU�RI�
.HQDL�3HQLQVXOD�%RURXJK�6FKRRO�
'LVWULFW 1DWLRQDO�))$�&RQYHQWLRQ�LQ�,QGLDQDSROLV��,1 ���������������������� ����������
$ODVND�6HD/LIH�&HQWHU �����&RPPXQLW\�+ROLGD\�3DUW\ ���������������������� ��������������������� ����������
$ODVND�6HD/LIH�&HQWHU 6PDOO�)U\�6FKRRO���������� ����������������������
6HZDUG�6RQLFV�0LGGOH�6FKRRO�%DVNHW�%DOO�/HDJXH�
��$ODVND�37$�6HZDUG�3DUHQW�7HDFKHU�6WXGHQW�
$VVRFLDWLRQ 3URMHFW�)XQGLQJ �����������������������

8SFRPLQJ�$SSOLFDWLRQV
6HZDUG�6SRUWV�$VVRFLDWLRQ��,QF (ULF�2OVHQ�-U 6DIHW\�WRSSLQJ�IRU�-RQ�3HUU\�VRIWEDOO�ILHOG
$ODVND�$YDODQFKH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�&HQWHU��,QF� 'HEUD�0F*KDQ 6HZDUG�%DFNFRXQWU\�6DIHW\�(GXFDWLRQ
6HZDUG�3UHYHQWLRQ�&RDOLWLRQ .DWLH�&RUQZHOO 6XVWDLQDEOH�6HZDUG�'RZQWRZQ�5HF\FOLQJ
$PHULFDQ�5HG�&URVV�RI�$ODVND 0HODQLH�/H\GRQ �9LHZ�5HTXHVW�



 

AFFILIATE PROGRAM – DELINEATION OF DUTIES  

ACF Central Team, Affiliate Advisory Boards & Program Managers  

3201 C Street, Suite 110 Anchorage, Alaska 99503 Phone: 907.334.6700 Toll-Free: 855.336.6701 www.alaskacf.org 

Connecting People Who Care With Causes That Matter 

 
 
 

The purpose of this document is to bring clarity to the roles and responsibilities of ACF Central Team members, Affiliate 
Advisory Boards, and Affiliate Program Managers. There are more detailed workflows associated with the functional area, 
listed in italics, and a more detailed “Delineation of Duties” document. This is a living document, as the Affiliate program 
adapts and changes over time. ACF and Affiliates are guided by National Standards, established by the Council of 
Foundations. 
 
If you have questions, you can reach out to affiliate@alaskacf.org.  
 
 

Functional 
Areas 

ACF Central Team Advisory Board Members 
(AB) 

Program Manager (PM) 

Governance ACF’s Board of Directors 
assumes all organizational 
governance duties.  

ACF Central Team has final 
decision-making over Affiliate 
strategy and operations.  

ABs make recommendations 
to the ACF Board and 
Central Team. 

PMs are supervised by ACF 
and receive day-to-day 
direction from Affiliate ABs. 

Policies ACF Board, in coordination with 
the Central Team, establishes 
general policies for ACF 
(including Affiliates) in 
compliance with National 
Standards and according to the 
ACF strategic plan.  

ABs follow ACF policies 
and procedures, including 
human resources and 
National Standards.  

ABs adopt local operational 
guidelines established by 
ACF, with some 
customization. 

PMs help to align Affiliates’ 
actions with shared mission 
and provide guidance to 
Affiliates on following ACF 
policies, procedures, and 
guidelines. 

Program 
Strategy and 
Planning 

ACF Board & Central Team, 
with Rasmuson Foundation, 
establish Affiliate’s long-range 
goals, statewide plans, and 
develop strategies with AB input. 

ABs identify local needs and 
opportunities, provide input 
to ACF Board and Central 
Team, and set annual 
customized goals. 

PMs support the AB on 
operations, and act as liaison 
with ACF strategy and 
guidance.  

Administration ACF Central Team provides 
overall program management, 
grantmaking, processing, 
administrative oversight, and 
financial oversight aligned with 
National Standards. 

ABs lead day-to-day 
operations, donor 
stewardship, and 
grantmaking of their 
Affiliate. 

PMs support the AB on 
operations, communications, 
special events, projects, and 
administrative needs.  

 

Fundraising and 
Donations 

Reference: Affiliate 
Donation Notification 
Process document. 

ACF supports Affiliate 
fundraising efforts, provides 
training, and receives and 
processes donations. 

 

ABs plan and lead local 
fundraising strategies, using 
templates and procedures 
when receiving local 
donations.  

PMs support the AB with 
fundraising activities and 
follow procedures when 
receiving local donations.  

 

mailto:affiliate@alaskacf.org


 

AFFILIATE PROGRAM – DELINEATION OF DUTIES  

ACF Central Team, Affiliate Advisory Boards & Program Managers  

3201 C Street, Suite 110 Anchorage, Alaska 99503 Phone: 907.334.6700 Toll-Free: 855.336.6701 www.alaskacf.org 

Connecting People Who Care With Causes That Matter 

Grantmaking 

Reference: Affiliate 
Competitive 
Grantmaking Process 
document. 

ACF Board officially approves 
Affiliate grant recommendations. 

The ACF Central Team 
administers grant processes, 
ensures compliance, and 
manages finances and awards. 

ABs review local 
applications and make grant 
award recommendations.  

ABs share grant 
opportunities with local 
nonprofits. 

PMs support the AB with 
grant cycle and ensure cycles 
adhere to policies and 
procedures. Provide guidance 
on ACF grants in Affiliate 
communities. 

Events The ACF Team provides 
guidance to Affiliates on event 
planning.  

ABs lead and host local 
events, Friend-Raisers, 
donor appreciations, grant 
awards, and annual ACF/ 
Rasmuson meetings. 

PMs support the AB in 
operations, planning, and 
execution of events.  

Community 
Leadership 

The ACF Team provides 
support, funding, best practice 
learnings, and shares outcomes 
for community leadership 
activities/events.  

ABs identify, plan, and host 
training and capacity 
building in their community. 

PMs support the AB in the 
operations, planning, 
implementation, and reporting 
to ACF of community 
leadership activities. 

Staffing ACF CEO, Development, 
Finance & Investments, 
Communications, Operations, 
Programs & Grants, and 
Affiliate Program staff all 
provide strategic and operational 
support to Affiliates. 

ABs are made up of local 
volunteers. Minimum and 
maximum number of AB 
members is generally 7 – 12 
members.  

PMs are ACF employees that 
are part-time, regional team 
members, and have a dual 
reporting relationship to ACF 
and the local AB.  

Relationships The ACF Central Team 
represents the Foundation in the 
general community, the overall 
state, and with other regional 
and national organizations. 

ABs represent ACF mission 
and shares local goals 
through partnerships in their 
community.  

PMs build close relationships 
with the ACF Central Team 
and their AB, as well as local 
donors and community 
partners. 

Communications  
& Marketing  

Reference: ACF 
Communications & 
Marketing Support to 
Affiliate document. 

ACF Central Team provides 
templates, guidance, and 
approves relevant Affiliate 
marketing and communications 
materials.  

ABs work together with 
their PMs to create for 
newsletters, donor 
communications, blog posts, 
and social media, following 
ACF procedures and 
templates. 

PMs ensures compliance with 
branding standards, policies, 
guidelines, and templates for 
marketing and 
communications materials. 

Affiliate 
Websites 

ACF Central Team creates 
website and communications 
templates, and approves content 
updates for publishing. 

ABs create content for their 
Affiliate’s pages and blog 
posts. Shares website with 
potential donors, grantees, 
and nonprofits. 

PMs, in coordination with the 
ABs, create content for 
webpages, blog posts, and e-
newsletters, and updates media 
platforms. PMs submit 
changes for approval to 
Affiliate Central Team. 

 



 
 

 
  SEWARD COMMUNITY FOUNDATION BOARD OF ADVISORS – 2019 

 

 

 
Kim Reierson, President Patty Linville, Vice-President 

P.O. Box 553     

Seward, AK  99664 

907-362-1888 

skiprei@gci.net 

Term expires January 2020 (+3) 

                                      

Phyllis Shoemaker, Secretary  

P.O. Box 242 

Seward, AK  99664 

907-242-6950 

pashoemaker@gmail.com 

Term expires January 2020 

 

Rodger Painter 

P.O. 195 

Moose Pass, AK 99631 

rodgerpainter@hotmail.com 

907-957-0704 

Term expires January 2020 (+3) 

 

Ryan Fisher 

P.O. Box 1812 

Seward, Alaska 99664 

fisher.wvu@gmail.com 

907-491-0552 

Term expires January 2022 (+3) 

 

Robbie Huett 

32799 Caines Head Ct. 

Seward, AK 99664 

robbiehuett@gmail.com 

907-640-0889 

Term Expires July 2022 (+3) 

 

Tekla Seavey 

P.O. Box 265 

Seward, AK 99664 

Tseavey08@hotmail.com 

907-362-6535 

Term Expires September 22 (+3) 

 

 

 

P.O. Box 1753 

Seward, AK  99664 

907-205-7459 

patricialinville3@gmail.com 

Term expires January 2020 

 

Melody Spangler-Hatch, Treasurer 

P.O. Box 704 

Seward, AK  99664 

907-362-2388 

mach4@ak.net 

Term expires January 2020 

 

Mark Kansteiner 

P.O. Box 1636 

Seward, AK  99664 

224-3589 (h), 907-362-3406 (cell/travel) 

buddy@ak.net 

Term expires January 2022 (+3) 

 

David Paperman 

P.O. Box 3112 

Seward, AK 99664 

907-362-3283 

dpaperman@gmail.com 

Term expires January 2022 (+3) 

 

Virginia Allen 

P.O. Box  

Seward, AK 99664 

907-440-4723 

Akvirginia1@gmail.com 

Term expires August 2022 (+3) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:skiprei@gci.net
mailto:skiprei@gci.net
mailto:pashoemaker@gmail.com
mailto:pashoemaker@gmail.com
rodgerpainter@hotmail.com
mailto:fisher.wvu@gmail.com
mailto:fisher.wvu@gmail.com
mailto:robbiehuett@gmail.com
mailto:robbiehuett@gmail.com
mailto:Tseavey08@hotmail.com
mailto:patricialinville3@gmail.com
mailto:mach4@ak.net
mailto:mach4@ak.net
mailto:buddy@ak.net
mailto:buddy@ak.net
mailto:dpaperman@gmail.com
mailto:dpaperman@gmail.com
mailto:Akvirginia1@gmail.com


SCF COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 

 

Executive Team  

Kim Reierson, President 

Patty Linville, Vice President 

Phyllis Shoemaker, Secretary (Mark 

Kansteiner in training) 

Melody Spangler-Hatch, Treasurer 

 

Donor Relations Team 

Kim Reierson, Leader 

Melody Spangler-Hatch 

Robbie Huett 

Ginger Allen 

 

Grant Team 

Patty Linville, Lead 

Rodger Painter 

David Paperman 

 

Communications Team 

Kim Reierson, Lead 

Mark Kansteiner 

Ryan Fisher 

 

 

 

 



 
PROGRAM MANAGER BOARD REPORT OCTOBER 2019 
 

Page 1  
 

TIME UTILIZATION (as of 10.13.19) 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total 
Remaining 
(308.25/yr) 

Remaining 
(avg/mo) 

31.25 17.25 17.25 .5 48 25 29 34 32.75 12.5   =246.5 60.75 23.39 
Note:  May hours = Affiliate Convening and Nonprofit Conference 
PROJECTS BY STRATEGIC PLAN LONG-TERM GOALS 
Grow Endowment by $5m by 2027 
Active Projects: 

 Donor Development/Fundraising Support: Summer Operating Fund Campaign still active.   Assisted with the 
Friend-raiser aboard the M/V Dutch Harbor.  

 Donor Stewardship: Work with board to develop specific thank you cards/letters to individual fund donors that 
include specifics and pictures about grants that SCF has funded.  Let’s share our good work, so that they may see 
the impact of their gifts.  Some ideas might include a baked goods or homemade jam delivered with the thank 
you.   

Next up:  

 Planning a Legacy Giving Event ($500 available for this event from ACF) and Grant Announcement Luncheon 
scheduled for January 22nd, 2020 – Spendable amounts will be announced in December.  

 Working to have a guest speaker at the Grant Announcement Luncheon – Quick Tips on running efficient board 
meetings.  

 Working with Lindsey to create a SharePoint subsite for all AB members to access folders and documents 
important to operations. 

 #Giving Tuesday – December 3 
 Board Training:  Community Donor Portal Training scheduled for October 17, 2019 12:00 PM – Zoom Meeting 

details sent. 
 ACF Liaison:  Basic Needs Grant – Amount CHANGED TBD. 

 

Completed: 
 Training: Attended the Brown Bag Luncheon with Foraker’s Chellie Skoog. New Donor  

Be a valuable community resource making an impact 
Current Activities: 

 Marketing and Communications: Updating Web, Living Treasures, Creating Winter Newsletter 
 Nonprofit Brown Bag Luncheon Series:  Next?  

ANNOUNCEMENTS/OTHER INFORMATION 
 Board Member Page nearly complete – thank you!  Need bios from Robbie, Ginger, and Tekla.  Need photo 

from Ginger and Tekla (will take at meeting). 
 SCF Business Cards – Tekla and Ginger 
 Bear Creek Fire Department 
 Call received - why it’s important that we discuss, plan and train for Diversity, Equity and Inclusion.  This would 

make for a great Brown Bag Lunch Topic. 
 Available funds for 2020 grants to be announcement. 
 Amy on vacation: December 19 to January 4, March 20 to March 27, July 15 to August 5 
 Document Attached:  ACF has defined the roles of ACF, Affiliates, and Program Managers.   

 
ACTION REQUESTS FOR BOARD 

Develop Donor Stewardship Newsletter for Fund Holders and top givers in 2019. 
 

 


	10.16.19 SCF Agenda.pdf
	09.2019-SCF-Draft Meeting Minutes(1).pdf
	Fundraising Status as of 9.27.19.pdf
	Mini Grant Report 10.10.19.pdf
	2019 Affiliate Delineation of Duties Draft - short.pdf
	2019 SCF Advisory Board Members and Committees Updated 10.13.19.pdf
	Program Manager Report 10.16.19.pdf

